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DATE:  June 11, 2020 

TO: Specification Review Distribution List 

FROM: Daniel Strickland, P.E., State Specifications Engineer 

SUBJECT: Proposed Specification: 9710104 PAVEMENT MARKING MATERIALS 

 In accordance with Specification Development Procedures, we are sending you a copy of 
a proposed specification change. 
 This change was proposed by Kenneth Bergum to add a statement to allow the usage of 
National Transportation Product Evaluation Program (NTPEP) data for the acceptance of 
standard paint to the Approved Products List in the Standard Specification. 
 Please share this proposal with others within your responsibility. Review comments are 
due within four weeks and should be sent to Mail Station 75 or online at 
http://fdotewp1.dot.state.fl.us/programmanagement/development/industryreview.aspx . 
Comments received after July 9, 2020, may not be considered. Your input is encouraged. 
 

DS/dh 

Attachment
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9710104 
All Jobs 

PAVEMENT MARKING MATERIALS 
(REV 5-7-20) 

SUBARTICLE 971-1.4 Is deleted and the following substituted: 

971-1 General Requirements. 
 971-1.4 Approved Product List (APL): All pavement marking materials shall be one of 
the products listed on the Department’s Approved Product List (APL). Manufacturers seeking 
evaluation of their product shall submit an application in accordance with Section 6 and the 
infrared identification curve (2.5 to 15 µm) for the vehicle component. The Department will test 
all pavement marking materials in accordance with FM 5-541, Part B. For Standard Paint, the 
Department will accept National Transportation Product Evaluation Program (NTPEP) field test 
data in lieu of evaluation testing as per FM 5-541, Part B. A notation of the number of coats and 
the thickness of each coat at which the product passes testing may be placed on the APL. When 
listed, this will be the minimum criteria for application of the pavement marking material. 
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